From:  Lakhanpal, Manisha

Sent: 3/14/2013 1:59:17 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: PG&E-MEA-DA Settlement

Thank you Sid.. this is helpful.

Manisha Lakhanpal

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Market Structure and Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

A415-703-5805 | miZ@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:53 PM
To: Lakhanpal, Manisha

Subject: FW: PG&E-MEA-DA Settlement

Manisha

Check out page 5 of this on our settlement with MEA that we provide the meter data management
services for no cost. Note that DRA and SCE oppose this.

yours,

SB GT&S 0307279
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